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From: [0)6)

To: DTRA Ft Belvoir CT List CT Trip Report
Ce: |{b){6)

Subject: BTRP EUCOM Trip Report 5 Jun - 9 Jun

Date: Friday, July 1, 2022 1:13:57 PM

Attachments: 2022-06-30 STATEMENT OF WORK eucom biosciences mentarship.docx

This message contains CUI. No further distribution is authorized without the consent of the DTRA
CTR Director.

All,

Please find attached the trip report for the recent BTRP EUCOM trip to Bucharest, Romania, 5 Jun -
9 Jun. My apologies for the lateness but a combination of staff on leave and awaiting WHO
documents (still not yet in hand} this submission has been delayed.

Cnce the WHO provides the confirmed attendee list, we will append that document to the trip
report.

This trip report is saved here:

JAShared\CT\Front Office\0202-Arms Control Policy and Negotiations\0202-03
CTR\Trip_Reports\2022 Trip Reports\EUCOM Regional

b){8)

(b)(6)
Regional Program Manager - EUCOM
Biclogical Threat Reduction Program
Defense Threat Reduction Agency
8725 John 1. Kingman Road #6201
Fort Belvoir, Virginia 22060

Email: b)E)

SIPR:
Phone;
Mabile

BTRP 101 {ENG) https://www . youtube.com/watch?v=HEE4-WulYRA
BTRP 101 {UA) https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=aZ9cCqChMLs
Research Culture https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=03tPlwl9UTo
International Outreach https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=djA1bfB2c-Q
Zoonotics: https://www . youtube.com/watch?v=nocfl-kLtLw

Lugar Center: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PkiUlv_WYnE
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From: [b)e) |

To: DTRA Ft Belvoir CT List CT Trip Report
Cc: (b)(6)

Subject: BTRP EUCOM Trip Report 5 Jun - 9 Jun

Date: Friday, July 1, 2022 1:27:11 PM

Attachments: 20220701 TRIP REPORT eucom civ-mil workshop Bucharest June 2022.docx

With apologies, | attached the wrong attachment. Now | have the correct attachment.

This message contains CUI. No further distribution is authorized without the consent of the DTRA
CTR Director.

All,

Please find attached the trip report for the recent BTRP EUCOM trip to Bucharest, Romania, 5 Jun —
9 Jun. My apologies for the lateness but a combination of staff on leave and awaiting WHO
documents (still not yet in hand} this submission has been delayed.

Once the WHO provides the confirmed attendee list, we will append that document to the trip
report.

This trip report is saved here:

JAShared\CT\Front Office\0202-Arms Control Policy and Negotiations\0202-03
CTR\Trip_Reports\2022 Trip Reports\EUCOM Regional

(0)(6)

b){8)

Regional Program Manager - EUCOM
Bioclogical Threat Reduction Program
Defense Threat Reduction Agency
8725 John J. Kingman Road #6201
Fort Belvair, Virginia 22060

Ermail: [PX6)

SIPR:
Phone:
Mobile

BTRP 101 {ENG) https://www youtube.com/watch?v=HEE4-WulYRA
BTRP 101 (UA) https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=aZ9¢cCqChMLs
Research Culture https://www . youtube.com/watch?v=03tPlw]9UTo
International Qutreach https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=djA1bfB2¢-Q
Zoonotics: https://www . youtube.com/watch?v=nocfl-kLtLw
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From: Pape, Robert § SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA}

To: Reif, Kin oA SE A
Subject: FW: EcoHealth Alliance Grant Review (re: Progress Update) #21-092
Date: Friday, May 6, 2022 7:31:00 AM

Kingston —FYSA, heore are the main peints of the in process update | received this weck from the
DTRAIG's review of three selected EcoHealth Alliance grants. We're discussing the improvements
we need Lo make Lo address preliminary findings 1 and 3.

/T,
Raob

Rohert 5. Pape, Ph.D., SES
Dircctar
Cooperative Threat Reduction

b){(5}




b){(5}




From: Pape, Robert § SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA}

To: Robert Pope
Subject: Priorities
Date: Manday, November 1, 2021 9:34:00 AM

Attachments: Priorities.docx
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From: Pape, Robert § SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA}

To: DTRA Ft Belvoir CT List CT Senigr Staff; DTRA Bt Belvoir CT List CT DAG
Subject: Priorities

Date: Manday, November 1, 2021 9:35:00 AM

Attachments: Priorities.docx

FYSA — Weekly update of the prigrities tracker.

v/r,
Rob

Robert S. Pope, Ph.D., SES
Director
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

Date: Manday, November 1, 2021 9:35:40 AM

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

To: [b)6)

Subject: RE: BTRP EUCOM Trip Report 5 Jun - S Jun
Date: Friday, July 1, 2022 1:56:00 PM

Thank you.

v/,

Rob

Robert S, Pope, Ph.D., SES
Direclor
Cooperative Threat Reduction

From:)®) |

Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 1:27 PM

To: DTRA Ft Belvoir CT List CT Trip Report <dtra.belvoir.ct list.ct-trip-report@mail.mil>
Cc:

{b)(6)

Subject: BTRP EUCOM Trip Report 5 Jun - 9 Jun
With apologies, | attached the wrong attachment. Now | have the correct attachment.

This message contains CUL No further distribution is authorized without the consent of the DTRA
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

Email: [P)®)
SIPR;

Phone:
Maobile

BTRP 101 {ENG) h:tps: /fwww youtube comrfwatch Pw—HEF4- WUl YRA
BTRP 101 {UA) https.//www.vousube.com/wazchv—as9cCqChMI s
Research Culture https:/fwww yvoutube comfwatch 2v=03tPlwl9UTo

International Qutreach hitps:/fwww yoatabe com/watch?v=djalblB2c-0

Zoonotics: https:/fwww yvoutube cormdwatch?v—nocfl-kLtLw

Lugar Center: https.//www youtube comfwatch ?y—Pkilly_Wvnl

**Notice: Nothing in this email is intended to constitute contractual direction or impact currently
negotiated cost, price or schedule contained within the contract. If the contractor believes there is
an impact, the contractor must disregard that portion of the communication and contact the
contracting officer for direction.



From:

Pape, Robert 5§ SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA}

To: |(b){6)
Cc: | G | DTRA Ft Eelvoir €T List CT DAG;Kb)(6)
rb){S)
Subject: Re: DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong RFL: EcoHealth DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong RFI: EcoHealth D
Date: Friday, September 23, 2022 5:14:36 PM

Thanks

From:[®)©) |

RS) F

Date: Friday, September 23, 2022 at 4:11:04 PM

To: "Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)"
[b)e) |

Ce:[0© b. "DTRA Ft

Belvoir CT List CT DAG" <dtra.belvoir.ctlist.ct-dag@mail.mil>[**® |
(b)(E)

(0)(6)

Subject: RE: DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong RFI: EcoHealth DTRA-220826-57M7
- Cong RFI: EcoHealth D

Good afternoon sir,

BTRP would like to request a two week extension to appropriately catalogue
the identified documents per your instructions. We had submitted the
proposed redactions like FOIA, but will need to follow-up with legislative
affairs to ensure we are following the correct submission protocol.

b){(5}

Best regards,
(b){E)

From: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)
|{b){6)
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 4:05 PM

TofP)®) |
Ce: [PXO) I DTRA Ft
Belvoir CT List CT DAG <dtra.belvoir.ct.list.ct—dau(@fﬁmail.mib;[b)@ |

(b)(®)




(0)(6)

Subject: RE: DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong RFI: EcoHealth DTRA-220826-57M7
- Cong
RFI: EcoHealth D

Also -- rb)@
(0)(5)

One more question -- [2)©)
b)(5)

for.,
Rob

Robert S. Pope, Ph.D., SES
Director
Cooperative Threat Reduction

----- Original Message-----

From:& 0)6)

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 3:55 PM

To: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)
(b)(6)

Cc: DTRA Ft Belvoir CT List CT DAG <dir i i @mailmil=;
(b))

Subject?I‘{JE: DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong RFI: EcoHealth DTRA-220826-57M7
- Cong

RFI: EcoHealth D

Good afternoon sir,

(0)(5)




We do not have the cover sheet prepared detailing the documents provided
(e.g. number of grants, numbers of proposals). Based on the volume of
documents responsive to this tasker, BTRP kindly requests an extension on
this tasker to categorize and document in a cover sheet files identified as
responsive to the tasker. We apologize for the disconnect in submitting
proposed redactions.

Best regards,
b)(6)

(0)(6)

Deputy Senior Operations Manager
Biological Threat Reduction Program
Defense Threat Reduction Agency
Office{PX®)

|{b){6) |

From: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)
@) |
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 3:15 PM

VTﬂ {b)(6) \

Cc: DTRA Ft Belvoir CT List CT DAG <dtr
(b))

Subject: RE: DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong RFI: EcoHealth DTRA-220826-57M7
- Cong
RFI: EcoHealth D

[®)]-- Thank you.

BTRP -7
(b)5)

for.,
Rob

Robert S. Pope, Ph.D., SES
Director
Cooperative Threat Reduction



From{"® |
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 2:58 PM
To: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)

(b){E)

Cel DITRA Ft Belvorr U1 List U DAG <dtra.belvorr.ct. hist ct-dagfamail.imil>;
(0)(6)

Subject: RE: DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong RFI: EcoHealth DTRA-220826-57M7
- Cong

RFI: EcoHealth D

Importance: High

|(b){6) |

Sir,

Below is the only guidance in the instruction portion of the tasker. I have

however attached the document from the tasker original docs folder. We had
) add documents from the previous tasker (same subject) to

assist BTRP in answering this request.

BLUE:

(0)(5)

Standing by to assist further.

(b}(6)

v/T

BE) IMBA
Contractor, Amyx Inc., Team Noblis
CTR DAG TMT Tasker Lead
DTRA CT

b){8)




|{b){6) |(C)
NIPR:[P)X6)
SIPR:

From: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)
|(b){6)

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 2:51 PM

’loj b)) Y_J

Cc: DTRA Ft Belvoir CT List CT DAG <dtra.belvoir.ct list.ct-dag@mail mil>;
(b)(6)

Subject: RE: DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong RFI: EcoHealth DTRA-220826-57M7
- Cong
RFI: EcoHealth D

(0)(5)

Vi,

Rob

Robert S. Pope, Ph.D., SES
Director

Cooperative Threat Reduction

From:l{b){S) |
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 1:01 PM

To: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)

(b)(®)

C: t Belvoir ist CT DAG <dtra.belvoir.ct.list ct-dagl@mail mil>;

)6




o® b

Subject: DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong RFI: EcoHealth DTRA-220826-57M7 -
Cong RFI:

EcoHealth D

Importance: High

Sir,

Regarding the Congressional RFI on EcoHealth documents tasker yon mentioned
on Monday you wanted to ensure Front Office Leadership review prior to
release.

BTRP located far too many to send in an email. The docs have been placed in
a J Drive folder for review and transmission to[?1®) lupon your
approval.

b){(5}

JAShared\CT'\BT\0202-Arms Control Policy and Negotiations\(0202-03
CTR'Science'Research'EcoHealth Alliance Documents'i20220923 EHA
Congressional

RFI'=

This task 1s due today NLT 1700 hrs.

(0)(6)

[oE) IMBA




Contractor, Amyx Inc., Team Noblis
CTR DAG TMT Tasker Lead

DTRACT

(0)(6)

(0)(6)

NIPR;

SIPR{)E)
<mailtof)®)




From: Pape, Robert § SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA}

To: fo)(6)
Cc: (DIE) [ DTRA Ft Belvoir CT List CT DAG:DI(E)
b){6)
Subject: RE: DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong RFI: EcoHealth DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong RFIL: EcoHealth D
Date: Friday, September 23, 2022 4:04:00 PM

Also -- |(b){5)
(b)(5)

|(b){5)

One more question -
b)(5)

Vi,
Rob

Robert 8. Pope, Ph.D., SIS
Dircctor
Coopcerative Threat Reduction

————— Original Message--—-

I'rom: |(b){6)

Scnt: Friday, Scptember 23, 2022 3:535 PM

To: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THR'T REDUCT {USA)
b)(6)

Cec: DTRA Ft Belvoir C17 List CT DAG <dtra.belvoir.ct.list.ct-dag@omail . mil=;
b)(6)

Subject: RL: DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong RI'l: LeoHealth DTRA-220826-37M7 - Cong
RFI: EcoHealth I}

(iood afternoon sir,

(0)(5)

b){(5}

Best regards.



(0)(6)

Deputy Senior Operations Manager
Biological Threat Reduction Program
Defense Threat Reduction Agency
Office:|P)E)

(0)(6)

From: Pope, Robert $ SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (UUSA)
fb)(8) |

Sent: Friday. September 23, 2022 3:15 PM

To: |(b){6)
b){8)

Subject: RE: DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong RFI: EcoHealth DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong
RFI: EcoHealth D

Don -- Thank vou.

BTRP -- The link provided at the J: drive below appears to be working files.
Multiple directories with suggested redactions, but 1 don't see final

redacted documents or a cover memo to explain to Congress what DTRA is
providing. Do we have a final product ready for Congress?

Vi,
Rob

Robert S. Pope, Ph.ID., SES
Director
Cooperative Threat Reduction

From:[(2)6) |
Sent: Friday. September 23, 2022 2:58 PM
To: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)

(b)(®)

Cc: DTRA Ft Belvoir CT List CT DAG <dtra.belvoir.ct.list.ct-dag@mail.mil=;
(b)i6)

Subject: RE: DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong RFI: EcoHealth DTRA-220826-37M7 - Cong
RFI: EcoHealth I»
Importance: High

(0)(6)




Sir,

Below is the only guidance in the instruction portion of the tasker. [ have
however. attached the document from the tasker original does folder. We had
Steve Linton-Smith add documents from the previous tasker (same subject) to
assist BTRP in answering this request.

BLUF:

Congress is seeking all documents or communications sent by DTRA in response
to any research proposal or grant application submitted by or on behalf of
EcoHealth and/or the Wuhan [nstitute of Virology (WIV).

BACKGROUND

The Senate Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Committee's Permanent
Subcommittee on Investigations has requested a follow-up to their 18 Nov

2021 letter concerning EcoHealth Alliance. In their original letter they

requested "All documents or communications sent by the agency in response to
any research proposal or grant application submitted by or on behalf of
EcoHealth and/or the Wuhan [nstitute of Virology (WIV)." U'T advised that
redacted versions of said documents can be produced within 30-45 days and

the subcommittee was informed of this timeline.

Standing by to assist further.
(0)(6)

Confractor. Amyx Inc., Team NODDs
CTR DAG TMT Tasker Lead
DTRACT

b)(6)

From: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)
|(b){6)
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 2:51 PM
Tolb)E) |
[b)6) |
Cc: DTRA Ft Belvoir CT List CT DAG <dtra.belvoir.ct.list.ct-dag@mail.mil=;

b){8)

Subject: RE: DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong RFI: EcoHealth DTRA-220826-37M7 - Cong
RFI: EcoHealth I»

(b)(6} Please send me the tasking document. Is it ¢lear to you which of

these files are subiitting? 1t should not be all of the hundreds of
highlighted but otherwise unredacted documents.

(b){6) Did the team send up instructions on which are the final documents



for transmission to Congress?

Rob

Robert 8. Pope, Ph.I)., SES
Director

Cooperative Threat Reduction

Fronl(b){S)

Sent: Friday. September 23, 2022 1:01 PM

To: Pope. Robert 5 SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCUT (USA)
m® — |
Ce: DTRA Ft Belvoir CT List CT DAG <dtra.belvoir.ct.list.ct-dap@mail.mil>;
b)E)

Subject: DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong RF1: EcoHealth DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong RFI:
EcoHealth D
Importance: High

Sir,

Reparding the Congressional RF1 on EcoHealth documents tasker you mentioned
on Monday you wanted to ensure Front Office Leadership review prior to
release.

BTRP located far too many to send in an email. The docs have been placed in
a I Drive folder for review and transmission to $teve Linton-Smith upon your
approval.

Pending vour concurrence, we will grant permission to Leg Affairs for access
to the file.

I Shared CT:BTW202-Arms Control Policy and Negotiationst)202-03
CTRSciencetResearch'EcoHealth Alliance Documentsi20220923 EHA Congressional
RFI:=

This task is due today NLT 1700 hrs.



b){8)

Contractor. Amyx Inc.. Team Noblis
CTR DAG TMT Tasker Lead

DTRA CT

(0)(6)




|(b){6)

From:

To: Pope, Robert 5§ SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (LISAY

i b)(6)

Subject: RE: DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong RFI: EcoHealth DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong RFIL: EcoHealth D
Date: Friday, September 23, 2022 4:11:05 PM

(rood afternoon sir,

BTRP would like to request a two week extension to appropriately catalogue
the identificd documents per your instructions. We had submitted the
proposcd redactions like FOILA, but will need to follow-up with legislative
affairs to ensure we are following the correet submission protocol.

W have discussed 16 reports/communication in the context of FOLA responses
with 'OLA GC {documents arc responsive), but we have not discussed with
regards to congressional inguiries. We will follow up with GC and

legislative affairs to address that question.

(0)(6)

I'rom: Pope. Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)
|(b){6)

Sent: Fridav, September 23, 2022 4:05 PM
(b){E)

To
Ce
Belvoir CT List CT DAG <dtra.belvoirct. list.ct-dag@gmail.mil=; Frecland.

b){8)

Subject: RL: DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong RI'l: LeoHealth DTRA-220826-37M7 - Cong
RFI: EcoHealth I}

Also -- for Congress, are we supposed to redact like we would with a FOIA,
or do we mark the documents CUI and release them in unredacted? 1'm
guessing the latter, but 1 don't know. Let's ensure we've consulted with
Legislative Affairs and are working to the right standard.

One more question -- and this is for the DTRA 1G to help us answer. Now
that we have a DTRA [(i Audit of a subset of the EHA grants, is that audit
report releasable to Congress as part of this query”? How about the DASD
TRAC memo to DTRA that initiated the andit and my response to the DASI?

Vi,
Rob

Robert §. Pope, Ph.ID., SES
Director
Cooperative Threat Reduction



From:l(b){S)
Sent: Friday. September 23, 2022 3:55 PM

To: Pope. Robert § SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCUT (USA)
b)(8)

Ce: DTRA Ft Belvoir CT List CT DAG <dtra.belvoir.ct.list.ct-dap@mail.mil>;
(b)(6)

Subject: RE: DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong RFI: EcoHealth DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong
RFI: EcoHealth D

(iood afternoon sir,

We have heen consecutively working this tasker along with the FOIA case
22-009 since they have overlapping requests regarding EcoHealth Alliance. We
had submitted cur proposed redactions, but this submission appears to be in
error.

We do not have the cover sheet prepared detailing the documents provided
{e.g. number of grants. numbers of proposals). Based on the volume of
documents responsive to this tasker, BTRP kindly requests an extension on
this tasker to categorize and document in a cover sheet files identitied as
responsive to the tasker. We apologize for the disconnect in submitting
proposed redactions.

Best regards,
(b}(6)

Deputy Senior Operations Manager
Biological Threat Reduction Program

Defe i eNCY
Officg"X®)

b){8)

From: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)

|(b){6)
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 3-15 PM
Td{b){G)

|{b){6)
Cer DTRA T Belvorr CT List CT DAG <dira.belvolr.cllist.oi-dagi@mail.mil=;

b){8)

Subject: RE: DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong RFI: EcoHealth DTRA-220826-37M7 - Cong
RFI: EcoHealth I»

Don -- Thank you.

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

————— Oripinal Messape---—-
FronfPXo)
Sent: Friday. September 23, 2022 2:58 PM

b)}—S()). Popne, Robert 8§ SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (LISAY

Ce: DTRA Ft Belvoir CT List CT DAG <dtra.belvoir.ct.list.ct-dap@mail.mil>;

(0)(6)

Subject: RE: DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong RFI: EcoHealth DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong
RF1: EcoHealth D
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
EcoHealth and/or the Wuhan Institute of Virology (WIV),

BACKGROUND

The Senate Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Committee’s Permanent
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
EcoHealth and/or the Wuhan Institute of Virology (WIV)." CT advised that
redacted versions of said documents can be produced within 30-45 davs and

the subcommittee was informed of this timeline.

Standing by to assist further.

(0)(6)

Contractor. Amyx Inc.. Team Noblis



CTR DAG TMT Tasker Lead

DTRA (T
b)(8)

| From: Pope. Robert 8 SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (LISA)
(b)(6)
Sent: Friday. September 23, 2022 2:51 PM
To:[0)E) |
BIE) |
Ce: DTRA Ft Belvoir CT List CT DAG <dtra.belvoir.ct.list.ct-dap@mail.mil>;
(b)(6)

Subject: RE: DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong RFI: EcoHealth DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong
RFI: EcoHealth D

b){E
(0)e) - Please send me the tasking document. s it clear to you which of

these files are submitting? 1t should not be all of the hundreds of
highlighted but otherwise unredacted documents.

b){8)

Did the team send up instructions on which are the final documents
for transmission to Congress?

Rob

Robert 8. Pope, Ph.I)., SES
Director

Cooperative Threat Reduction

Froml{b){S)
Sent: Friday. September 23, 2022 1:01 PM
To: Pope. Robert § SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT {UJSA)
|{b){6) |
Cc: DTRA Ft Belvoir CT List CT DAG <dtra.belvoir.ct.list.ct-dag@mail.mil=;

b){8)

Subject: DTRA-220826-37M7 - Cong RFI: EcoHealth DTRA-220826-57M7 - Cong RFL:
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




From: fb)E) |

To: B R ES DTRA P THRT RED A

Ce (b}(6)

Subject: RE: EcoHealth Alliance Grant Review (re: Progress Update} #21-092
Date: Monday, May 2, 2022 12:43:18 PM

Or. Pope,

Consider the below as our read ahead for tomorrow’s discussion.




(0)(5)

From: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA}Fb){S)

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 7:24 PM
Torb){S) |

Cc:
{b)(6)

|

Subject: Re: EcoHealth Alliance Grant Review (re: Progress Update) #21-092

Thanks I look forward to i1t.

From: [2)®

Date: Thursday, April 28, 2022 at 1:56:25 AM



To: "Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)"
[oXE) s

[&)

{b)(6)

|
Subject: RE: EcoHealth Alliance Grant Review (re: Progress Update) #21-092

Dr. Pope,

b){(5}

Sir, if your calendar (or is available any day except Thursday next week,
that would be great for me. I'll adjust my calendar to make the time and meeting
fit CT's needs.

V/R,
(0)E

|{b){6) |
Inspector General
Defense Threat Reduction Agency
(O)[XH®)
(€)

From: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)

|{b){6) 5
Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 2:29 PM
To:[P)X®) 3
Ce:

{b)(6)

!
Subject: RE: EcoHealth Alliance grant review

b){(5}

Vi,
Rob

Robert S. Pope, Ph.D., SES
Director



Cooperative Threat Reduction

----- Original Message-----

From P)®)

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 8:25 AM

To: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)

;

{b)(6)

Subject: Re: EcoHealth Alliance grant review

Dr. Pope,

I'll get my Team together to review the details then get back to you shortly. It
makes sense to not grade your own homework. The challenge is finding the right
mix from DTRA to facilitate your needs. Thanks for letting me know!

V/R,
(0)(6)

b)(6)
Inspector General

Defense Threat Reduction Agency
(OfP®
(M

From iPhone

From: "Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)"

(0)(6)

Date: Luesday, INovember 23, 2021 at 5. 40:49 PM

To[PX® |
b)) [

CcP® |

(0)(6)

Subject: FW: EcoHealth Alliance grant review

(0)(6)

(0)(5)




(0)(5)

Vi,
Rob

Robert S. Pope, Ph.D., SES
Director
Cooperative Threat Reduction

From: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 5:44 PM

To:[P®

|{b){6) |>

Cc:[exe)

b){8)

e
Subject: RE: EcoHealth Alliance grant review

(0)(6)

Sending onmbehalf as he has started his Thanksgiving leave.

(0)(5)




Have a Happy Thanksgiving.

Vi,
Rob

Robert S. Pope, Ph.D., SES

Director
Cooperative Threat Reduction

----- Original Message-----

From:[PX0)

b){8)

SCNL TUCHUAY, NOVEINDET 223, JUZT 10T FIVD

b};g}: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)

Subject: FW: EchoHealth Alliance grant review

FYI - we knew this one in-coming soon, but it looks close to being
finalized. Any concerns or questions?

(0)(6)

----- Original Message-----

From:l{b){S)

|{b){6) |>

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 12:59 PM

To P

b){8)

=
Subject: EchoHealth Alliance grant review

[o)(E) [Hope you are both well [o)5)




(0)(5)

(0)(6)




From: Pape, Robert § SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)

To: (b)(6)
Cci

Subject: RE: EcoHealth Alliance Grant Review (re: Progress Update) #21-032
Date: Monday, May 2, 2022 12:47:00 PM

Thank you.

/T,
Raob

Rohert 5. Pape, Ph.D., SES
Dircctar
Cooperative Threat Reduction

From[b)X®)
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 12:43 PM

To: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA) 1{b){6)

Cc:fb)©)

(0)(6)

Subject: RE: EcoHealth Alliance Grant Review (re: Progress Update) #21-092
Dr. Pope,

Consider the below as our read ahead for tomorrow’s discussion.




(0)(5)




From: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA} 1{bl{6l |>
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 7:24 PM

TofE)E) |

Cc:fb)®)

(0)(6)

Subject: Re: EcoHealth Alliance Grant Review (re: Progress Update) #21-092

Thanksl look forward to if.

From: [P)®) |
Date: Thursday, April 28, 2022 at 1:56:25 AM

To: "Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)"

(b){E)

Ce:P® |

b){6)

subject: RE: EcoHealth Alliance Grant Review (re: Progress Update) #21-092

Dr. Pope,

(0)(5)

Sir, if your calendar (or is available any day except Thursday next week,
that would be great for me. I'll adjust my calendar to make the time and meeting
fit CT's needs.

VIR,
0)E

|(b){6) |
Inspector General
Defense Threat Reduction Agency
(0) [P
()

From: Pope, Robert § SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)



fo16) |
Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 2:29 PM

To[oX® |
Cc PO |

(0)(6)

Subject: RE: EcoHealth Alliance grant review

(b)i5); (b6}

Vi,
Rob

Robert S. Pope, Ph.D., SES
Director
Cooperative Threat Reduction

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b){6)

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 8:25 AM

To: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)
b){6) |

Subject: Re: EcoHealth Alliance grant review
Dr. Pope,
I’ll get my Team together to review the details then get back to vou shortly. It

makes sense to not grade your own homework. The challenge 1s finding the right
mix from DTRA to facilitate your needs. Thanks for letting me know!

‘R
0E]

b)(6)
Inspector General

Defense Threat Reduction Agency
(0)[P®
(M




From iPhone

|{1;)r{(g)m: "Pope, Robert 8 SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)Y"
Date: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 at 5:46:49 PM

To: [oE) |
D) P>

Cc: oo I
16 |

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

To [FF®

[ =
CeoE)

(0)(6)




e

e
Subject: RE: EcoHealth Alliance grant review

(0)(6)

Sending onfPX®) |behalf as he has started his Thanksgiving leave.

b){(5}

Have a Happy Thanksgiving.

for.,
Rob

Robert S. Pope, Ph.D., SES

Director
Cooperative Threat Reduction

----- Original Message-----

Fromfb)@

[B©)

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 1:11 PM
To: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)

b){8)

(0)(6)

Subject: FW: EchoHealth Alliance grant review

FYT - we knew this one in-coming soon, but it looks close to being



finalized. Any concerns or questions?
(b)(®)

----- Original Message-----

From:|{b){6)

[oE) =

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 12:59 PM

To:[P®

(0)(6)

Co PO

|{b){6)

=
Subject: EchoHealth Alliance grant review

(b)i5); (b6}

(0)(6)




From: Reif, Kingstan A 5ES [USA)

To: B R ES DTRA P THRT RED A
Subject: RE: EcoHealth Alliance Grant Review {re: Progress Update) #21-092
Date: Friday, May 6, 2022 2:38:23 PM

Thanks Dr. Pope!

Kingston

From: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA) kbi6)

Sent: Friday, May ©, 2022 7:31 AM

To: Reif, Kingston A SES {USA) [b)6) |

Subject: FW: EcoHealth Alllance Grant Review {re: Progress Update) #21-092

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




From: |{b){6) |

To: B R ES DTRA P THRT RED Al Swan, Lisa K SES DTRA AL {USAY; Latinski, Hunter F SE
DTRA ST (USA}

Ce: b){6)

Subject: Fw: (CUI) Requeast ExDIR Approve ROI #21-092 - EHA Grant Review for CT

Date: Monday, September 19, 2022 2:12.22 PM

Attachments: DTRAL #21-082 - For ExDIR (Q02}.pdf

{CUTY ROI #21-082 EHA Grant Review - Final SIGN.pdf

U

Senior Leaders,

The Executive Director approved the subject ROI, which supports CT's effort to respond to
DASD TRAC s request for a grant review of EHA activity. OIG will monitor the appropriate
management actions for the finding and observations via its Follow Up function.

Sir/Ma’am -- If there are any guestions, don’t hesitate to contactl{b){S) |0r me.

V/R

el

|{b){6)

Inspector Genera
Detense Threat Reduction Agency
(0) [P®
(M)

cul

From:[0)®)

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 3:23 PM
TofP)6)

Cc:
(0)(E)

Subject: {CUI) Request ExDIR Approve ROI #21-092 - EHA Grant Review for CT
ClUl
INSPECTOR GENERAL SENSITIVE INFORMATION

SUBJECT: (CUI) Request ExDIR Approve ROI #21-092 - EHA Grant Review for CT

Cos



UNCLASSIFIED

DTRA Coordination and Approval

DTRA OIG Report of Inspection #21-092, "Review of EHA
Grants”

TO ACTION SIGNATURE/DATE TO ACTION SIGNATURE/DATE
1 |DIR Info Only 7
2 |ExDIR Sign A 8
3 |cs Review PXe) o
4 1lG Release 10
5 |GC Coordinate 11
6 12
13. SUBJECT: 14, ETMS2 NUMBER:

15, INTERNAL SUSPENSE:

16. EXTERNAL SUSPENSE:

17. SUMMARY:

b){(5}

Left Side
TABS: (Labeled A,B,C or 1,2,3 etc.)

Right Side
Qriginal Document
Enclosures or Attachments

18. ACTION OFFICER: {Name / Grade / Office Symbol / Phone Number)
b){6)

19. DATE PREPARED:
Aug 29,2022

RESET

DTRA Form 1A (APR 2022) (Adobe LiveCycle ES)

UNCLASSIFIED Print Form

Page 1 of 1




ExDIR (Dr. Williams)
IN TURN

ISSUE: OIG request the ExDIR approve the ROI via the Form 1.

b){(5}




(0)(5)

V/R,

(b)(®)
Inspector General

Defense Threat Reduction Agency
[o16) |

WARNING: INSPECTOR GENERAL SENSITIVE INFORMATION - CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED
INFORMATION. This contzins Controlled Unclassified Infarmation (CUI which may contain Personzl
Date covered by the Privacy Act of 1974, as amended, 5 U.5.C. Section 5524, and must be protected
lrom unauthorized access or use. Do nal further disseminate this information withoul Lhe

permission of the sender.

Cantrolled hy: Defense Threat Reduction Agency
Contralled by: DIRA Office of the Inspector General
CUI Category: INV, PRIIG
Distribution/Dissemination Contrals; FLRCON
POC:[b)B) |




From: Pape, Robert § SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA}

To: [b)(6) |

Subject: RE: (CUI) Request ExDIR Approve ROI #21-092 - EHA Grant Review for T
Date: Manday, September 19, 2022 4:17.00 PM

Thanksgb) |

v/,

Roh

Robert S, Pope, Ph.D., SES
Direclor
Cooperative Threat Reduction

From:[(t)®)

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 2:12 PM

To: Pope, Robert 5 SES DTRA COQP THRT REDUCT (USA) fb)iE) I Swan, Lisa
K SES DTRA AL (USA} b)) b Lutinski, Hunter F SES DTRA SI (USA)

46)6) |

Ccfp® |

b){8)

Subject: FW: (CUI} Request ExDIR Approve ROl #21-092 - EHA Grant Review for CT
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

Sir/Ma’am -- If there are any questions, don’t hesitate to contact[**® Or me.

V/R,

|{b){6)




Inspector General

Detense Threat Reduction Agency
(O) [P0
(M)

L

From:[b)®) |
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 3:23 PM
TofbiE)

Cc:

(0)(6)

Subject: {CUI) Request ExDIR Approve ROI #21-092 - EHA Grant Review for CT
ClUl
INSPECTOR GENERAL SENSITIVE INFORMATION

SUBJECT: (CUI) Request ExDIR Approve ROI#21-092 - EHA Grant Review for €T

b){(5}




b){(5}

V/R

el

(0)(6)

Inspector General

|Defense Threat Reduction Agency
(b)(®)

WARMNING: INSPECTOR GLNLRAL SCNSITIVE INFORMATION  CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED
INFORMATION. This contains Contralled Unclassified Information (CUI which may contain Personal
Data covered by the Privacy Act of 19/4, as amended, 5 U.S.C Section 5524, and musl be protected
from unauthorized access or use. Do not further disseminate this informasion without the
permission of the sender.

Contralled by: Defense Threal Reduction Agency
Controlled hy: DTRA Office of the Inspectar General
CUl Catogory: INY, PRIIG
Distribution/Dissemination Controls: FEDCON
POCHPXE) |




From: [b¥E) |

To: Pope, R ES DTRA COOP THRT RED A){D)E)

Ce: X6 |

Subject: FW: (CUI) Request Legal Review (re: ROI #21-092 - EHA Grant Review for CT)
Date: Thursday, September 1, 2022 12:41:57 PM

Attachments: {CUL} ROI #21-092 EHA Grant Review - Final SIGMN. pdf

cul

Doctors Pope &[PH6)

QIG sent its final repart to OGC for legal review. | wanted to see this now to give you a head start on
how vou want to respond to DASD(TRAZ). The good news, vou'll be out front. The bad news, if OGC
opines that the reportis legally insufficient, that will delay this getting out of the door.

Any rate, this should help vour efforts, given that 30 Sep will be here hefore yvau know it. I'll send

the ROl to CT formally after the DDIR approves.

(b)(E)
Office of the Inspector General
Defense Threat Reduction Agency
{0} [b)E)

{M

This email serves as a transmittal document for a CUl document. The attachment is marked as
CUI and carries applicable markings.

From: [*/©
Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 12:12 PM

To:[b)E) |
Cc:[b)E)

B |
Subject: {CUI) Request Legal Review (re: ROI #21-092 - EHA Grant Review for CT}

CUl

SUBJECT: (CUI} Request Legal Review (re: ROIL #21-092 - EHA Grant Review for CT)

(0)(5)




ViR,

[0)E) |
Inspector General

Defense Threat Reduction Agency
|{b){6) |

WARNING: INSPECTOR GENERAL SENSITIVE INFORMATION - CONTROLLED
UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION. This contains Centrolled Unclassified Informatien (CUD
which may contain Personal Data covercd by the Privacy Act of 1974, as amended, 5 U.S.C. Scction
552a, and must be protected from unauthorized access or use. Do not further disseminate this




information without the permission of the sender.

Controlled by: Defense Threat Reduction Agency
Controlled by: DTRA Office of the Inspector General
CUI Category: INV, PRIIG
Distribution/Dissemination Controls: FEDCON
POC: [P)E) |




From: Pape, Robert § SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA]
To: G

Cci
Subject: RE: (CUI) Request Legal Review (re: ROI #21-082 - EHA Grant Review for CT)
Date: Thursday, September 1, 2022 1:53:00 PM

Thank youl

v/,
Rob

Robert S, Pope, Ph.D, SES
Director
Cooperative Threat Reduclion

From:[2)6) |

Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 12:42 PM

To: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA) b))

|{b){6) |

cc;|{b){6) |

Subject: FW: (CUI} Request Legal Review {re: ROI #21-092 - EHA Grant Review for CT)

cul

Doctars Pope &

OIG senlils final report to OGC for legal review. | wanted Lo see this now to give you a head start on
how you want to respond to DASD(TRAC). The gsood news, you'll be out front. The had news, if OGC
opinecs that the repert is legally insufficiont, that will delay this getting cut of the door.

Any rate, this should help your efforts, given thal 30 Sep will be here before yvou know it. 1'll send
the ROl to CT formally after the DDIR approves.

(b)i6)

QOffice of the Inspectar General
Defensc Threat Reduction Agency
(O} [b)E)
{M]

This email serves as a transmittal document for a CUl document. The attachment is marked as
CUI and carries applicable markings.

From:[{b)5) |
Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 12:12 PM




To: [£)E)
Cc:

|{b){6) |
Subject: {CUI} Request Legal Review (re: ROI #21-092 - EHA Grant Review for CT}

CUI

SUBJECT: (CUI)} Request Legal Review (re: ROL#21-092 - EHA Grant Review for CT)

b){(5}




ViR,

(b)6)
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
Distribution/Disscmination Conirols: FEDCON
POC:[2)®)




From: Pape, Robert § SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA}

To: foifE) |

Subject: Fw: (CUI) Request Legal Review (re: ROI #21-0592 - EHA Grant Review for CT)
Date: Manday, September 12, 2622 8:51:00 AM

Attachments: {CUI} ROI #21-092 EHA Grant Review - Final SIGN.pdf

Please print the attachment.

v/,
Rob

Robert S, Pope, Ph.D, SES
Director
Cooperative Threat Reduclion

From:[b)€) }

Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 12:42 PM

To: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA) <b)€)

|{b){6) |

cc;|{b){6) |

Subject: FW: (CUI} Request Legal Review {re: ROI #21-092 - EHA Grant Review for CT)

cul

Doctors Pope &0)6) |

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

From:[0)6) |
Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 12:12 PM




To:[L)E)
Cc:

|{b){6) |
Subject: {CUI} Request Legal Review (re: ROI #21-092 - EHA Grant Review for CT}

CUI

SUBJECT: (CUI)} Request Legal Review (re: ROL#21-092 - EHA Grant Review for CT)

b}(5); {b)(6)




(0)(5)

ViR,

(b}(6}

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
Distribution/Dissemination Conirols: FEDCON
POC:{0)6) |




From: Pape, Robert § SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA}

Date: Sunday, May 29, 2022 5:34:55 PM

Posted At: Purges

Conversation: AU PANVAC

Subject: Al PANVAC

Attachments: QU0 SHL Manthly Update AU-PANYAC Design 20220418.pdf

AU-PANVAC Lab Canstruction InfoPaper 21April2022.docx

AU-PANVAC A ment Ex m.

AU-PANVAC | ab Construction InfoPaper 21April2022.docx

{U-FOUOY HCL Palicy and Annex 1 8.2018 pdf

PCN PANVAC BTRP 070122 - draft clean.docx

License D1182 ndf

RE A Way Forward for the AU PANVAC Project.msq

AU-PANVAC package to NSC leading to Commerce licanse approval.msqg

Update: 30 June 2022
Had a conversation withfb){6) | Main points:

(0)(5)

----- Original Message-----
From: [(b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 8:37 AM

Sir -- For your use with Actingfb)®) | attached is the AU-PANVAC info paper, complete with ROM -
approx. [0 ] |(b){5)
(0)(5)

From: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA) b)6)
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 4:12 PM
ToB)E) |

Please see the attached paper from DTRA in support of interagency discussions, and vour discussions within State,
that would potentially authorize DoD CTR's Biological Threat Reduction Program to reswine bilateral capacity-
building with the Government of Ethiopia. Should the NSC allow an exemption for resuming engagements with the
Government of Ethiopia, DTRA proposes to reengage the Ministries of Health and Agriculture on the following
bilateral activities:

(0)(5)
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CUI

INFORMATION PAPER

Apnl 21, 2022

(0)(5)




CUI

(0)(5)

CUI
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

GUIDING PRINCIPLES AND ASSESSMENT PROCESS RELATED TO THE
PROVISION OF BICCONTAINMENT FACILITIES TO FOREIGN COUNTRIES

b){(5}
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DEFENSE THREAT REDUCTION AGENCY
8725 JOHN J. KINGMAN ROAD, STOP 6201
FORT BELVOIR, VA 22060-G201

PROJECT CONCEPT NOTIFICATION
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From: PX6) |

Sent: Fri, 22 Jul 2022 22:10:34 +0000

To: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT {USA)
Subject: RE: A Way Forward for the AU PANVAC Project
Attachments: HCL Review AU PANVAC, smime.p7s

Thank you, sir! The docsfb)®) priginally sent are dated and the "issue paper" was internally generated by
QSD detailing discussions in 2016 — not sure who was there then to have written it.

As requested, | just forwarded OSD the submission docs. Kept them within the email to avoid the
question of “are you sure this is the version reviewed?”.

The active export license expires 31 Jan 2024, and | would like to get this issue closed out soon. It's
easier to extend a license than it is to start over.

For your awareness (attchd), we located an email dated 31 August 2020 from[PX8)___ ktating reps
from both OSD offices were aware of the construction addition and informed her “fthat]
when the construction company is added to the export license, that will give the Commerce
Department ancother chance to put out to the interagency for review, if Commerce feels it is necessary
at that time”.

Granted there is new OSD leadership, but that has to help...right?

v/,

(b)i6) FhD
Department Chief
Biological Threat Reduction

From: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA) <bi6) }
Sent: Friday, luly 22, 2022 4:36 PM

To: [£)6) |

Subject: RE: A Way Forward for the AU PANVAC Project

Follow-up from[b)E]} "I also must apologize, | sent you the wrong Ethiopia
HCL proposal documents. We're checking our files again and working with
your team/State to get the ones for AU PANVAC will send them as soon as we
get our sticky fingers on them."

When we find the 2019 package, let's share with OSD so we all have the same
document.

Vir,



Rob

Robert S. Pope, Ph.D., SES
Director
Cooperative Threat Reduction

Frem: Pope, Robert $ SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)

Sent: Friday, luly 22, 2022 3:48 PM

To: [0)E) |
Subject: FW: A Way Forward for the AU PANVAC Project

Here are the documents Policy has on the prior AU PANVAC HCL and what
they are reviewing as they discuss with the NSC staff what may need to go
through a second HCL. As you get the prior package from{®)®) | let's
compare to these documents and ensure both of our offices are working from
the same infermation. I'll update you on the rest of our conversation and
proposed way forward on Monday. Have a good weekend.

v/ir,

Rohb

Robert S. Pope, Ph.D., SES
Director

Cooperative Threat Reduction

From:[)6) |

10)6) P

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2022 3:42 PM

To: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)
<f(b)(6) P

Ce: [b)E) |
(b)(6)

Subject: RE: A Way Forward for the AU PANVAC Project



Really appreciate the discussion about this issue! As promised, here are
the documents | have on hand from the previous HCL submission for the

design, courtesy off)X6) | [bX®)

()5

()5

we'll also touch base withf2)6) on what information he needs to make a

final Policy call on approving the construction.

Have a good weekend!

(0)(6)

From: [b)©) |
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 7:36 AM
To: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT {USA)

[orE) >
e [or®) I
(B10)

Subject: RE: A Way Forward for the AU PANVAC Project

Good morning! Happy to chat about this, 'll touch base with|P)X8)  labout




times.

(0)(6)

From: Pope, Robert § SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)
<1{b){6) | >
Sent: Menday, luly 18, 2022 5:50 PM

To: [PE) |

1b)6) |>
cc;|{b){6) |

(b)(6) 1

Subject: A Way Forward for the AU PANVAC Project

(0)(6)

I hope all is well. We have been stalled for several months awaiting Policy
concurrence for DeD CTR to censtruct the new African Union Pan-African
Vaccine Center laboratory that DoD CTR designed. Please work with
[P)X8 J{cc'd) to schedule a time to discuss with me what information you
need from DTRA so we can move forward with this important project.

Vir,

Rob

Robert S. Pope, Ph.D., SES
Director

Cooperative Threat Reduction



From: |(b){6)

Sent: Mon, 31 Aug 2020 12:56:22 -0400
To: b)(®)
Cc:
\(USA\);[P®)
Subject: HCL Review AU PANVAC
Hi[(b)E)
| just got off the phone with [b)) |from OSD. [0)O)
(b}(5)
Best,
(b}(6)
MS, MA

Regional Manager, AFRICOM
Defense Threat Reduction Agency
Biclogical Threat Reduction Program
Office: [D)E) |

Cell:[*X® |
(0)E)




From: |(b){6) |

Sent: Fri, 22 Jul 2022 22:03:39 +0000

To: [b)6) |

Cc: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT {USA);[PX®) |
[EX5) |
(D)) |Joh nson,
Richard C SES {USA);[P)®)

(USA)

Subject: AU-PANVAC package to NSC leading to Commerce license approval

Attachments: smime.p7m



(0)(5)

DTRA has also shared this paper with XASD Richard Johnson, DASD Kingston Reif, and their Dol} TR statfs,
public positions

————— Original Message---——-
From: [(b}{6) |
Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2022 3:05 PM

(b)i5); (b6}

From:|{b}(6)
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 7:45 PM

(0)(5)

----- Original Message-----
From: [©)6) I
Sent: Sunday, May 15,2022 4:14 ’M

(b)i5); (b6}

From: '|{b){6)




<ma[1t0|{b){6) |> =

Date: Friday, May 20, 2022 at | 1:21:44 AM

The scope of the High Containment Lab (HCL) Policy broadly pertains to situations in which a US( department or
agency considers providing a BSL facility to a foreign country, i.e., advises on, exports, or funds the design or
construction of HCLs. {In page 2 of the Policy, the interagency assessment process is applied to departments and
agencies that plan to fund the export or design, construction, or enhancement of a HCL.

That being said, page 3 of the Policy states. “The interagency assessment is not intended to interfere with
international multilateral agreements. and it does not replace or supersede existing agency authorities or policies,
procedures. or approvals pertaining to the provision of biocontainment facilities...”. Based on this,Fb){5) |

(0)(5)

On December 14, the Department of Commerce approved DTRA s application to export U.S.-origin technology and
design plans. including biosafety and biosecurity information, for the development and construction oversight of the

AU-PANVAC facility. Unfortunately, the word “fund™ is not used. However, “funding™ is not a controlled item.
(b}(5)

This all may be a weak argument, and leave us arguing over definitions of “construction oversight™ and the intention
of the project. Bluntly stated. DTRA sought and received approval to deliver a HCL.

Hope this helps, if only maybe just a little. A copy of the updated Policy is attached (it reads essentially the same as
the 2013 version, just some minor grammatical changes and cleaned up sections).



From: Pope, Robert § SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)

To: b)E)

Cc:

Subject: Proposed DTRA Response to TRAC RE: EHA Audit
Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 6:35%:00 PM
Attachments: EHA Audit - DTRA Response to TRAC - 20220914.docx

EcoHealth Alliance Review--signed.pdf

(0)(6)

With my edits, far vour review. If yvou concur, I'll run it past the |G and Front Office and get it to
DASD(TRAC) by the 30 Sep suspense,

VT,
Rob

Roberl 5. Pope, Ph.D,, SES
Director
Cooperative Threat Reduction

From: [bX6) b
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 4:47 PM

To: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT {USA) {b)i6)

Subject: DRAFT mema for review

CUI — pre-decisional Deliberative planning

Sir — DRAFT memo attached for your review.

Thank you,

e |PhD

Department Chief

Biclogical Threat Reducticn
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

To: | TN |

Subject: Proposed DTRA Response to TRAC RE: EHA Audit
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2022 8:43.00 AM
Attachments: EHA Audit - DTRA Response to TRAC - 20220914 .docx,

EcoHealth Alliance Review--sianed.pdf

(b}

Thank you again for your tcam’s hard work on the Ecoliealth Alliance audit. For your roview, I've

attached our proposed response to DASD(TRAC) s audit request. Before transmitting to TRAC, | will
also send Lo DIR and EXDIR {or their review.

/T,
Raob

Rohert 5. Pape, Ph.D., SES
Dircctar
Cooperative Threat Reduction
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From: Pape, Robert § SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA}

To: Hersman, Rebecca K.C. SES DTRA DIR (LISAY

Cci Williams, Bhys M SES DTRA DIR AHDIE)
Subject: Propased DTRA Response to TRAC RE: EHA Audit
Date: Friday, September 16, 2022 8:22:00 AM
Attachments: EHA Audit - DTRA Response to TRAC - 20220915 .docx

EcoHealth Alliance Review--signed.pdf
Director,

I've attached the December 2021 request from DASD Reif for DTRA to audit a selection of DTRA's

grants to Ccoticalth Alliance, together with my proposed response, [P)®)

(0)(5)

DTRAIG and a GC rep have reviewoed the attached.
With vour concurrence, | will sign and transmit tob)e)

/T,
Raob

Rohert 5. Pape, Ph.D., SES
Dircctar
Cooperative Threat Reduction
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From: Hersman, Rebecca K.C. SES DTRA DIR (USA)

To: Pope, Robert § SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (LISAY
Cc: Williams, Rhys M SES DTRA DIR (USAHBNE)
b)E)
Subject: RE: Proposed DTRA Response to TRAC RE: EHA Audit
Date: Monday, September 19, 2022 9:40:14 AM
Hi Rob,
Fine to sign and send. fP)(5); (b))
(b}(5)
Thanks,
Rebecca

From: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)
{b)E) }-

Sent: Friday, September 106, 2022 8:23 AM

To: Hersman, Rebecca K.C. SES DTRA DIR (USA)

b)e) J-

Cc: Williams, Rhys M SES DTRA DIR (USA) <b)(6)

(0)(6)

Subject: Proposed DTRA Response to TRAC RE: EHA Audit

Director,

I've attached the December 2021 request from DASD Reif for DTRA to audit a
selection of TRA's grants to EcoHealth Alliance, together with my proposed

response. [0)5)

(b)i5); (b6}

DTRA 16 and a GC rep have reviewed the attached.

With your concurrence, [ will sign and transmit to Kingston.

Vi,

Rob



Robert 8. Pope, Ph.I)., SES
Director

Cooperative Threat Reduction



From: Pape, Robert § SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA}

To: DTRA Ft Belwoir CT List CT DAG
Subject: FW: Proposed DTRA Response to TRAC RE: EHA Audit
Date: Manday, September 18, 2022 10:58:00 AM

DAG -- | received what T need from the Director. No need to check w/
(b){6) on this.

Vi,
Rob

Robert S. Pope, Ph.D., SES
Direclor
Cooperative Threat Reductlion

From: Hersman, Rebecca K.C. SES DTRA DIR {USA)

<|b)6) |

Sent: Monday, Seplember 19, 2022 :40 AM

To: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP TIIRT REDUCT {USA)

S BID) |

Cc: Williams, Rhys M SES DTRA DIR (USA) fE3)
(b))

(o10)

Subject: RE: Proposed DTRA Response o TRAC RE: EHA Audit

Ili Rob,
Fine lo sign and send. [0)5)
(b)5)

Thanks,
Rebecca

From: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP TIIRT REDUCT (USA)
~1{b){6)

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 8:23 AM

:ifo: Ilersman, Rebecca K.C. SES DTRA DIR (USA)

(b)(®)

Ce: Williams, Rhys M SES DTRA DIR (USA) {b)6)
(b)(6)

Subject: Proposed DTRA Response 0 TRAC RE: ETIA Audil

Direclor,

I've attached the December 2021 request [rom DASD Reif for DTRA to audii a



selection of DTRA's grants to EcoHealth Alliance, together with my proposed
response. [bi(5)

(0)(5)

DTRA I(; and a GGC rep have reviewed the attached.

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

ca Williams, Rhys M SES DTRA DIR (USAY; [b)(E)
Subject: RE: Proposed DTRA Response to TRAC RE: EHA Audit
Date: Manday, September 19, 2022 5:56:00 PM

Thank you.

BTRP has a strategy for biosurveillance studies going forward to issue broad
notifications and hold stakeholder meetings, during which BTRP will present
their priorities, areas, topics of interest. etc. to a broader audience that

may be interested in being a study arant recipient. This will enable
EcoHealth Alliance to continue to compete for future studies, but should
broaden our pool of performers and reduce our reliance on EHA.

Vi,
Rob

Robert §. Pope, Ph.ID., SES
Director
Cooperative Threat Reduction

From: Hersman, Rebecca K.C. SES DTRA DIR {UUSA)

4L)E) |

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 9:40 AM

To: Pope. Robert 5 SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUUT (USA)
|{b){6)
Ce: Williams, Rhys M SES DTRA DIR (LISA) ‘1{b){6) ;
(b)(®)

Subject: RE: Proposed DTRA Response to TRAC RE: EHA Audit

Hi Rob,
Fine to sign and send. [b)(5)
(b}(5)

Thanks,
Rebecea

From: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA)
|b)E) I

Sent: Friday, September 106, 2022 8:23 AM

To: Hersman, Rebecca K.C. SES DTRA DIR (USA)

<:|{b){6)
Ce: Williams, Rhys M SES DTRA DIR (USA) <[(b)6)
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
response. J}5)

(0)(5)

DTRA I(; and a GGC rep have reviewed the attached.

With your concurrence, [ will sign and transmit to Kingston.

Rob

Robert 8. Pope, Ph.I)., SES
Director

Cooperative Threat Reduction



From: |(b){6)

To: B R ES OTRA P THRT RED A

Cc: kbie) |

Subject: RE: Proposed DTRA Response to TRAC RE: EHA Audit (QIG Input)
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2022 10:56:22 AM

Attachments: EHA Audit - DTRA Response to TRAC - 20220914.docx

Dr. Pope,

Concur with the content. Made a few inputs for readability. Sir, appreciated the opportunity to
supporl Lhis final piece.

V/R,
bX

[0)E) |
Inspector General
Defense Threat Reduction Agency
{Q)0}E)
{C)

From: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA} {2)6)
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 8,44 AM

To:)6) |
Subject: Proposed DTRA Response to TRAC RE: EHA Audit

)

Thank you again for your team’s hard work on the EcoHealth Alliance audit. For your review, I've

altached our proposed response Lo DASD(TRAC) s audit request. Before transmitling 1o TRAC, | will
also send to DIR and EXDIR for their review.

/T,
Raob

Rohert 5. Pape, Ph.D., SES
Dircctar
Cooperative Threat Reduction
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From: | TN |

To: Pape, Robert S SES DTRA CQOP THRT REDUCT (LISA)

Cc b)(6) |

Subject: RE: Proposed DTRA Response to TRAC RE: EHA Audit (QIG Input)
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2022 11:07:44 AM

Attachments: EHA Audit - DTRA Response to TRAC - 20220914 fP)6)  Hocx
Dr. Pope,

Concur with the content. a nd | made a few inputs for readability. Sir, appreciated the
opporlunity Lo support this final piece.

VIR,
(b

[(0)6) |
Inspector General
Defense Threat Reduction Agency
{Q) [o)E)
{C)

From: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT {USA} {b)6) b
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 8,44 AM

To:[b)6) |

Subject: Proposed DTRA Response to TRAC RE: EHA Audit

o)

[~

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
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From: Pope, Robert § SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT {USA)
To: b)E)
Cci

Subject: RE: Proposed DTRA Response to TRAC RE: EHA Audit (QIG Input)
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2622 1:01:00 PM

Thank you.

v/,
Rob

Robert S, Pope, Ph.D, SES
Director
Cooperative Threat Reduclion

From: [(0)©) }
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 11:08 AM

To: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA) [b)€)

cc;l{b){S) |
Subject: RE: Proposed DTRA Response to TRAC RE: EHA Audit (OIG Input)

Dr. Pope,

Concur with the cantent. ma nd | made a few inputs for readahility. Sir, appreciated the
opportunity to support this final picce.

V/R,
()

[0)E) |

Inspector General

Defense Threat Reduction Agency
{0} [0NE)
{C)

From: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA) b)) b
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 8:44 AM

To:[o® r

Subject: Proposed DTRA Response to TRAC RE: EHA Audit

)

Thank you again for your tcam’s hard work on the Ecollealth Alliance audit. For your review, I've
attached our proposed response to DASD(TRAC) s audit request. Before transmitting to TRAC, | will



also send Lo DIR and EXDIR for their review.

/T,
Raob

Rohert 5. Pape, Ph.D., SES
Dircctar
Cooperative Threat Reduction



From: Pape, Robert § SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA}

To: foiE |

Subject: FW: Proposed DTRA Response to TRAC RE: EHA Audit (QIG Input)
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2022 4:09.00 PM

Attachments: EHA Audit - DTRA Response to TRAC - 20220915 .docx,

EcoHealth Alliance Review--sianed.pdf

[0YE]- Proposed EcoHeallh alliance audit response Lo DASD(TRAC) for your review. BTRP and DTRA
|G have already reviewed.

v/,
Rob

Robert S, Pope, Ph.D, SES
Director
Cooperative Threat Reduclion

From:[b)(®) |
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 11:08 AM

To: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT {USA) 4b)6)

Cc:[® }
Subject: RE: Proposed DTRA Response to TRAC RE: EHA Audit (OIG Input)

Dr. Pope,

Concur with the content. fp)(Jand | made a few inputs for readability. Sir, appreciated the
opportunity to support this final picce.

V/R,
b){

(b6 |
Inspector General

Defense Threat Reduction Agency
{O) fb)E)
{C)

From: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA} <fb)E) F
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 8:44 AM

To: fbi6) P

Subject: Proposed DTRA Response to TRAC RE: EHA Audit
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Thank you again for your team’s hard work on the EcoHealth Alliance audil. For your review, I've
attached our proposed response to DASD(TRAC) s audit request. Before transmitting to TRAC, | will
also send to DIR and CXDIR for their rovicw.

v/,
Roh

Robert S, Pope, Ph.D., SES
Direclor
Cooperative Threat Reduction



From: [(b)6) |

To: B R ES DTRA P THRT RED A
Subject: RE: Proposed DTRA Response to TRAC RE: EHA Audit (CIG Input)
Date: Friday, September 16, 2022 7:22:59 AM

Good morning, Dr. Pope, [ have reviewed and 1 concur with content. Thank
you. -Jb){

Vir

fb)(8)
Associale General Counscl
Defense Threal Reduction Agency
b)(6)

UNET:
|{b){6) |

SNET:
B |

ATTORNEY CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE-FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. The information
conlained in this c-mail and any accompanying atlachments may conslitule

altorney work product and/or client advice, which are legally

privileged. This informaltion is [or official use only. It should not be

released to unauthorized persons, and should be maintained in a separale

file. IT you arc not the intended recipient of this informaltion, any

disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance

on this information is prohibited. If you received this e-mail m error,

please notify me.

From: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP TIIRT REDUCT (USA)

)6 |

Sent: Thursday. Seplember 15, 2022 4:10 PM
Tofb)E) |
{b)6) |

Subject: FW: Proposed DTRA Response to TRAC RE: EITA Audit (OIG Inpul)

(b} | Proposed Ecolealth Alliance audit response to DASDH{TRAC) {or vour
review. BTRP and DTRA IG have already reviewed.

Vi,

Rob

Robert S. Pope, Ph.D., SES

Direclor



Cooperative Threat Reduction

From: [0)(6) }
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 11:08 AM

To: Pope. Robert 5 SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCUT (USA)

1b)E) I

Ce: [b)6) F
Subject: RE: Proposed DTRA Response to TRAC RE: EHA Audit (OIG [nput)

Dr. Pope,

Concur with the content. fb)} hnd [ made a few inputs for readability. Sir,
appreciated the opportunity to support this final piece.

[EE) |

Inspector (ieneral

Defense Threat Reduction Agency

{O)fb)E)

()

From: Pope, Robert 8 SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (UUSA)

<{b)6) |
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 ¥:44 AM

To: [(B)6) |
<mailtof)() b >

Subject: Proposed DTRA Response to TRAC RE: EHA Audit



Thank you again for your team’s hard work on the EcoHealth Alliance audit.
For your review, I've attached our proposed response to DASD(TRACY's audit
request. Before transmitting to TRAC, 1 will also send to TMR and EXDIR for
their review.

Rob

Robert 8. Pope, Ph.I)., SES
Director

Cooperative Threat Reduction



From: Pape, Robert § SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA}

To: kkie)

Subject: RE: Proposed DTRA Response to TRAC RE: EHA Audit (CIG Input)
Date: Friday, September 16, 2022 8:17:00 AM

Thanks [£3]

Vi,

Rob

Robert S. Pope, Ph.D., SES
Direclor
Cooperative Threat Reductlion

----- Original Message-----

From: [p}(6) |

)6} I

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 7:23 AM

To: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP TIIRT REDUCT (USA)

{R)E) 5

Subject: RE: Proposed DTRA Response o TRAC RE: EHA Audit (O1G Input)

Good moming, Dr. Pope, T have reviewed and 1 concur with content. Thank
you. fbi{

Vir

|(b){6) |
Associale General Counscl
Defense Threal Reduction Agency
b)(6)

UNET:
[R)6) |

SNET:
(BIE) |

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
10)6) I

Sent: Thursday. Seplember 15, 2022 4:10 PM

To:[D)®) |




b6} r
Subject: FW: Proposed DTRA Response to TRAC RE: EHA Audit (OIG Input)

Proposed EcoHealth Alliance audit response to DASIXTRAC) for your
review. BTRP and DTRA [(i have already reviewed.

Rob

Robert 8. Pope, Ph.I)., SES
Director

Cooperative Threat Reduction

From:{b}{6} I
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 11:08 AM

To: Pope. Robert 5 SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCUT (USA)

+b)(6) F

Ce: [ib)6) L
Subject: RE: Proposed DTRA Response to TRAC RE: EHA Audit (O1G [nput)

Dr. Pope,

Concur with the content. foX Jand [ made a few inputs for readability. Sir,
appreciated the opportunity to support this final piece.

VIR,

b)

[EE) |

Inspector (ieneral

Defense Threat Reduction Agency

(O)[EX®)

()




From: Pope, Robert 8 SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (UUSA)

406 |-
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 ¥:44 AM
To: [b)E)

<mg
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

Robert 8. Pope, Ph.D., SES
Director

Cooperative Threat Reduction



From: | NG

To: Pape, R ES DTRA COOP THRT RED A
Ca (b}(6)

Subject: RE: Update - ROI #21-092 - EHA Grant Review for CT

Date: Manday, September 12, 2022 2:29:33 PM

#21-092

From: Pope, Robert § SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT {USA} 4b)(6) 3
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 9:34 AM

To:[bid }

Cc: [b)6)

b){6)

Subject: RE; Update - ROl #21-092 - EHA Grant Review for CT

Thank you. Dr. Williams mentioned that he had just reviewed the IG reporl and that it is on Lhe
Director's desk for her review and appraval. We have not yet drafted our response to DASD TRACs
memo and would be happy to have GC and 1G review our draft.

Please remind me Lhe password on Lhe 1G report..l can’t find it in my inbox.

/T,
Raob

Rohert 5. Pape, Ph.D., SES
Dircctar
Cooperative Threat Reduction

From:[b)(6) |

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 9:24 AM

To: Pope, Robert S SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT {USA) 4bX6) |
[()(6) b

c:fp®

DTRA DIR {USA) b)E) b
Subject: Update - ROI #21-092 - EHA Grant Review for CT

Dr. Pope,

FYl. OGC coord a legal review of the ROI. | forwarded the report into the Front Office. Before you
respond Lo DASD(TRAC), may OIG and OGC {i.e. [b)6) | see your proposed reply? I
you've already engaged, may we see your effort?




V/R,
)

(b)(6)

Inspector General

Defensc Threat Reduction Agency
{O) [0)E)
{M]




From: Pape, Robert § SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA}

To: [b)(6)

Subject: RE: Update - ROI #21-092 - EHA Grant Review for CT
Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 7:57:00 AM

Thank you.

\is

Rob

Robert S, Pope, Ph.D., SES
Direclor
Cooperative Threat Reduction

From: [()(6)
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 2:30 PM
To: Pope, Robert 5 SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT {USA) {mid ]

Ce: o)
(B10)

Subject: RE: Update - ROl #21-092 - EHA Grant Review for CT

#21 092

From: Pope, Robert § SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT (USA} {bi6) ;
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 5:34 AM

To:{bi6) |
Cc:[0)O)

(0)(E)

Subject: RE: Update - ROI #21-092 - EHA Grant Review for CT

()
Thank you. [bX8) mentioned that he had just reviewed the |G report and that itis on the
Director’s desk for her review and approval. We have not yet drafted our response to DASD TRAC's
memo and would be happy Lo have GC and 1G review our draft.

Please remind me the password on the G report...l can't find it in my inbax.

v/,
Roh

Robert S, Pope, Ph.D., SES



Direclor

Cooperative Threat Reduction

From: [2)€) b
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 9:24 AM

To: Pope, Robert 5 SES DTRA COOP THRT REDUCT {USA) {BIE] |
[P® |

Cc: [b)E)

DTRA DIR {USA) 4b)E) b
Subject: Update - ROI #21-092 - EHA Grant Review for CT

Dr. Pope,

FYl. OGC coord a legal review of the ROL | forwarded the report into the Frant Office. Befare you
respond to DASD(TRAC), may OIG and OGC {i.c., [0)6) | see vour proposed reply? If
vou've already engaged, may we see your effort?

/R,
(oX

(b)i6)

Inspector General

Defense Threat Reduction Agency
{O) [)E)
{M]




